Eckoff, Michael

From: Hutchinson, Wanda M <Wanda.Hutchinson@safety-kleen.com>

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 11:02 AM

To: Eckoff, Michael

Cc: Curtis, Jeffery S; Bumgardner, Robin D

Subject: Safety-Kleen Ocala Inspection 2-3-2022

Attachments: DEP Inspection 2-3-22 Picture #1 Pump Used Oil Labeled.jpg; DEP Inspection 2-3-22 Picture #2

Crusher Basin Used Oil Labeled 1 of 4.jpg; DEP Inspection 2-3-22 Picture #3 Crusher Basin Used Oil
Labeled 2 of 4.jpg; DEP Inspection 2-3-22 Picture #4 Crusher Basin Used Oil Labeled 3 of 4.jpg; DEP
Inspection 2-3-22 Picture #5 Crusher Basin Used Oil Labeled 4 of 4.jpg; Contingency Plan Review

2-3-22.pdf
EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Good morning Michael,

It was nice to meet you yesterday, | am so very sorry for the loss of John White, he was a good man. Attached are some
pictures of the corrections we are making at the facility based upon yesterday’s inspection. Also attached is the
signature page for recording the review of the Contingency Plan. | reviewed the plan, signed and placed this form inside
the permit book. | will send additional documentation to you next week addressing the additional concerns. Thank

you and have a great weekend.

Wanda

Wanda M Hutchinson Ocala/Pompano Beach Oil Terminal Manager | Safety-Kleen | A Clean Harbors Company |
Wanda.hutchinson@safety-kleen.com Office 352.537.3071 Cell 352.480.7828 | safety-kleen.com

saferyRleen. xc s o

Safety Starts with Me! Live it 3-6-5

Performance Plus® Oils and Lubricants; UL
Now available through your Safety-Kieen PERF ﬂ%g&
service representative. __



















359 Cypress Road
Ocala, Florida 34472

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. SHIH'II.HIHH“@

Environmental Compliance Memorandum

To: FILE — FACILITY OPERATING RECORD
Date: February 3, 2022

Subject: Annual Review of Contingency Plan

Pursuant to Used Oil and Material Processing Facility permit 16196010-HO, Part III Subpart A,
General Operating Condition 4.e, an annual review of the Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
contingency plan was conducted. At this time there were no revisions necessary.

I certify to the best of my ability and knowledge based on the information reviewed that the
required annual review was conducted.

Name: L)\D)ncﬁb« M HLD!&Q\'\I\SD\A

Signature: \JQJJMQ@, '—p
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